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ROADWAY DESIGN BULLETIN 11-02

DATE: January 12, 2011

TO: District Design Engineers, Plans Preparation Manual Holders C
FROM: David C. O’Hagan, PE, State Roadway Design Enginee .

COPIES: David Sadler, Tim Lattner, Robert Robertson,
Duane Brautigam, Mark Wilson, Chris Richter (FHWA)

SUBJECT: Design Standards Modifications July 01, 2011

The Design Standards Modifications to the 2010 Design Standards booklet, Effective Date July 1, 2011,
have been modified to include the following listed Interim Indexes:

Interim Index No. 17502 (Sheets 4-5 of 7), HIGHMAST LIGHTING — Dated 1/1/2011:
(Sheet 4)
e Updated values in BASE PLATE AND BOLTS DESIGN TABLE and SHAFT DESIGN
TABLE.
(Sheet 5)
e Revised SECTION B-B Tie Spacing.

Interim Index No. 17723 (Sheet 2 of 3), STEEL STRAIN POLE — Dated 1/1/2011: Revised DRILLED
SHAFT ELEVATION, DETAIL C and TABLE OF STRAIN POLE VARIABLES

Interim Index No. 17743 (Sheets 1 & 3 of 3), STANDARD MAST ARM ASSEMBLIES — Dated
1/1/2011: Added dimensions for RC and RD, revised notes.

Interim Index No. 17745 (Sheet 2 of 5), MAST ARM ASSEMBLIES — Dated 1/1/2011: Modified
SECTION A-A to include RC and RD dimensions and SECTION D-D location of ‘BB’ dimension.

The design Standards, Interim Indexes and Design Standards Modifications can be accessed at the
following web site:
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/rddesign/DesignStandards/Standards.shtm
If you have any questions please contact this office.
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